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Zoe Halpin

From: William Hodgkinson
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 10:02 AM
To: Zoe Halpin
Subject: FW: Major Projects – New Request for Advice - Orica Southlands Warehouse Estate 

(SSD-9691) (Bayside)

 
 
Will Hodgkinson 
A/ Principal Planner 
Industry Assessments 
 
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street | Locked Bag 5022 | Parramatta NSW 2124  
T 02 8275 1055 E william.hodgkinson@planning.nsw.gov.au  

  
 

   Subscribe to our newsletter   
 

From: Marnie Stewart <Marnie.Stewart@environment.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 4:33 PM 
To: William Hodgkinson <William.Hodgkinson@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Bronwyn Smith <Bronwyn.Smith@environment.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Major Projects – New Request for Advice - Orica Southlands Warehouse Estate (SSD-9691) (Bayside) 
 
Hi William  
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on SSD 9691 Orica Southlands Warehouse Estate.  
 
Please be advised that EES has no comments in regard to the project.   
 
I will update the portal accordingly. 
 
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call or email.  
 
Regards,  
 
Marnie Stewart 
Senior Project Officer – Planning  
Greater Sydney 
 
Climate Change & Sustainability |Environment, Energy and Science 
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
T 02 9995 6868 | E marnie.stewart@environment.nsw.gov.au  
Level 10, 4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy St, Parramatta NSW 2150  
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au 
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From: no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au <no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 11:02 AM 
To: OEH ROG Greater Sydney Region Planning Unit Mailbox <rog.gsrplanning@environment.nsw.gov.au>; OEH 
Planning Matters Mailbox <PlanningMatters@environment.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: William Hodgkinson <William.Hodgkinson@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: HPE CM: Major Projects – New Request for Advice - Orica Southlands Warehouse Estate (SSD-9691) 
(Bayside) 
 
The Department has sent you a request for advice in relation to the Orica Southlands Warehouse Estate. 
 
Please sign in to your account to view the details of this request and to upload your advice.  
 
If you have any enquiries, please contact William Hodgkinson on 02 8275 1055 /at william.hodgkinson@planning.nsw.gov.au. 
 
To sign in to your account click here or visit the Major Projects Website.  
Please do not reply to this email. 

Kind regards 

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
 

 

Subscribe to our newsletter 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. 
 
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately. 
 
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

 
 
 


